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SECTION SF30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 
 
Section J, List of Documents, Exhibits and Other Attachments 
 
Attachment J.12 is amended to delete Superintendent and replaced with the attached attachment J.12.    
 
Section L, Instructions, Conditions and Notices to Bidders 
 
Section L, Paragraph L1. 3. (Page 113) is amended to delete 1” margin restriction.  Replacement page is not issued 
with this amendment, and the offerors shall make pen and ink change as follow: 
 
 “3. VOLUME II - NON-COST PROPOSAL (TECHNICAL AND PAST PERFORMANCE): An original plus 
five (5) paper copies and two (2) electronic copies (CD-ROM) of the Non-Cost Proposal shall be submitted no later 
than the date and time provided in Block 9 of the Standard Form 33, “Solicitation, Offer, and Award”, in a sealed 
envelope and marked in the bottom right corner "NON-COST PROPOSAL SUBMITTED UNDER RFP 
N62742-15-R-1807- DO NOT OPEN IN MAILROOM."  Identify the original proposal as “Original” on the cover 
of the proposal.  The Non-Cost proposal shall be submitted in a three-ring binder with a table of contents and shall 
be tabbed appropriately.   The proposal shall be typewritten, using 11 point font and 1” margins.  (Refer to Section 
M, for non-cost factors submittal requirements). 
 
Questions and Answers 
 
This amendment also addresses questions/clarifications received in response to the solicitation.   
 
Proposal receipt date  
 
Proposal due date of 1 July 2015, 2:00 P.M. (Hawaii Time) remains unchanged. 
 
No additional questions/clarification will be entertained.   
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
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Attachment J.12 
Key Personnel Assignments 

 
As required by Section M, paragraph M5.(3).b.(2). d, fill in the names of all key personnel to be assigned responsibility for the services bulleted in 
Section C paragraph 1.2.1 and the firm that employs that key personnel.  Consider the Basis of Evaluation criteria set forth at Section C, 
paragraph 1.2 and paragraph 1.3.4.  List additional key personnel assignments that may apply to your proposal.  Qualified key personnel may be 
assigned responsibility for more than one service.  Offerors may type “All” under Assigned Services if the key personnel will be responsible for all 
services under Section C paragraph 1.2.1. 

#  Role:  Assigned services (list applicable Services that 
are bulleted in Section C paragraph 1.2.1): 

Name of key personnel:  Firm: 

1  Program Manager       
2  Contract 

Administration 
Manager 

     

3  Quality Assurance 
(QA) Manager) 

     

4  Health & Safety 
Manager 

     

5  Project Manager       
6  Project Manager       
7  Project Manager       
8  Project Manager       
9  Project Manager       
10  Project Manager       
 



Am-0002 
 

Questions and Answers 

1. Question.  Amendment 0001, Question 6: The answer to question 6 states “The top paragraph may 
not be deleted off of any of the attachments. However, the page limit for Attachment J.11 is increased 
in the Amendment 0001 from 3 to 4 pages to allow for additional text.” The government also reduced 
the number of projects from 10 projects to 4 projects in Attachment J.11 to accommodate more 
detailed descriptions. Similar to Attachment J.11, would the government also consider increasing the 
page limitation for Attachment J.9 from 2 pages to 3 pages to allow for additional detail to be 
provided? 

Response:  Attachment J.9 is not changed. 

2. Question.  Amendment 0001, Question 10: The question was asked as to whether the offeror would 
be rated higher if they included more than the 3 requested Project Managers on J.12. The answer 
indicates that we may include up to 6 Project Managers on both Attachments J.11 and J.12. However, 
this does not address the relative rating of including additional Project Managers.  
a. Will we receive more points for including more Project Manager resumes?  
b. Will we be downgraded if we only include the original 3 requested Project Managers on both 

the J.11 and J.12 forms?  
c. How will the multiple Project Manager resumes be evaluated---as an average, individually, or 

in some other manner? 

Response:  Please review Basis of Evaluation, in Section M. 

3. Question.  Amendment 0001, Question 19: The answer to question 19 (and cross referenced in other 
questions) states that “column widths, font size, and margins may not be modified” in the 
Attachments. The blanks to be completed in Attachment J.11 Key Personnel Experience provided in 
Amendment 0001 include a mixture of Times New Roman 11, Times New Roman 12, and Calibri 11 
fonts. May we make all the answers Time New Roman 11 to match the questions? 

Response:  Answers may be made in Times New Roman 11 to match the question. 

4. Question.  Amendment 0001, Question 19: The answer to question 19 (and cross referenced in other 
questions) states that “column widths, font size, and margins may not be modified” in the 
Attachments. Amendment 0001 also modified Page112, Paragraph L1, 3 to add “The proposal shall 
be typewritten, using 11 point font and 1” margins.” Some of the Attachments do not meet the 
minimum font size and margin sizes (e.g., Attachment J.10 has 10.5 font and Attachment J.12 has 
top/bottom margins less than 1”). Please confirm that all Attachments are exempt from the font size 
and margin size requirements in L1, 3, and should match the fonts/margins provided in the 
attachment. 

Response:  Section L, Paragraph L1. 3. (Page 113) is amended to delete the 1” margin restriction. 

5. Question. Amendment 0001, Question 26: The answer to this question states: “All key personnel who 
are submitted on Attachment J.12 should have Attachment J.11 Key Personnel 
Experience/Qualifications sheets, and vice versa, all Key Personnel who have Attachment J.11 Key 
Personnel Experience/Qualification sheets should appear on Attachment J.12.” Attachment J.12 
includes a Site Superintendent. The Site Superintendent is indicated as a Key Personnel for task 
orders (PWS section 1.3.3); however, Amendment 0001 did not modify Page 119, Paragraph M5 (3) 
b. (2) c. to include an Attachment J.11 for a Site Superintendent. Please clarify if we should submit 
Attachment J.11 for a Site Superintendent, or if we should delete the Site Superintendent from 
Attachment J.12. 

Response:  Site Superintendent is deleted from Attachment J.12 by Amendment No. 0002. 

 




